
 

I.      

 

 

 

 

II. 
III. 
IV. 

 
V. 

VI. 
VII. 
 

 

 

VIII.

 

 

IX. 

X. 

 

 

 
 

                   

1.1: 

1.2: 

1.3:   

1.4: 

CALL TO
ADOPT
SPECIA
Strateg
A. SCSB
SUPERI

VISITO
APPROV
7.1: 

7.2: 

7.3: 

 CAE UP

8.1: 

8.2: 

MANAG

COMMI

10.1: 

  

10.2: 
 

 

                    

Student T
The Board 
Head Star
Associate
The Board 
Personne
The Board 
Legal Upd
The Board 

O ORDER, IN
ION OF AGE

AL RECOGNI
gy & Commu
BA Recognit
INTENDENT

ORS, PUBLIC
VAL OF MIN

Open Sess
The Board 
Executive
The Board 
Financial 
The Board 

PDATE  

 Annual Lit
Support - Lit
The Annual 
Murray LaS
Staff will pro

GEMENT REP

ITTEE REPO

Audit & Fi

A.  Audit &
The Comm
the followin
-Items that
to the Boar
-Future top
-What is ne
Policy & P
A.  Policy 
The Comm

 

                   

Transfer Req
d will discuss s
rt Director –

e Superinten
d will discuss t

l Matter 
d will discuss a
date – Mr. Jo

d will receive a

NVOCATION
ENDA 
ITIONS (15 
unications 
tion – Dr.  Pa
T’S REPORT 

C COMMUNI
NUTES/EXEC
sion Minute

d will vote on t
e Session Ac
d will vote on e

Minutes of  
d will vote on t

teracy Repo
teracy Based 
Literacy Repo
Saine Pilot R
ovide pilot res
PORT(S)  

RT(S) 

inance Com

& Finance C
mittee will prov
ing: 
at are currently
rd;  
pics the comm
eeded to mov
Personnel Co
Committee 

mittee will prov

CCSD BOA

Oct
75 Calhoun S

       EXECUT
4

quests 
student transf
– Appointme
ndent/Head 
the appointme

a personnel m
ohn Emerso
a legal update

OPEN
5

N/MOMENT 

minutes) – 

aul Khrone
– Dr. Nancy

CATIONS  
CUTIVE SESS
es of Octobe
the open sess
ction Items o
executive sess
 October 13

the financial m

rt – Mrs. Eli
Learning 

ort will be pre
Results  
sults for Murra

mittee – Mr

ommittee U
vide informati

ly before the c

mittee plans to
ve the item fo
ommittee –
Update 

vide informati
1 
 

ARD OF TR
AGENDA
tober 27, 20
St., Charlesto
Academic

TIVE SESSIO
:30 p.m.  

fer requests.
ent – Mrs. R
Start Execu

ent of the Hea

matter. 
n, General C

e from Genera
N SESSION
:15 p.m. 
OF SILENCE

Mrs. Erica T

y J. McGinley

SION AGEN
r 13, 2014
sion minutes o
of October 2

ssion action ite
3, 2014 
minutes of Oc

zabeth Ride

esented to the

ray LaSaine ES

r. Todd Garr

Update 
tion and receiv

committee th

to bring forwa
orward? 

Mr. Tripp W

tion and receiv

RUSTEES

014 
on, SC  29401

ON 

Ruth Taylor, 
utive Directo
ead Start Direc

Counsel 
al Counsel. 

E,  & PLEDG

Taylor, Execu

y, Superinte

DA ITEMS 

of October 13
27, 2014 
tems of Octob

ctober 13, 201

enbach, Direc

e Board. 

ES. 

ett  

ive input from

hat have not b

ard; and  

Wiles  

ive input from

1 

Assistant 
or 
ctor. 

E of ALLEGI

utive Directo

endent of Sc

3, 2014.  

ber 27, 2014. 

014. 

ctor, Instruct

m Board memb

been brought 

m Board memb

I

IANCE 

or of R

chools 

ional P

P

bers on 

t forward 

I

bers on 
I

Action 

Action 

Action 

Information 

  
Action 

Recognitions

 
 

 
 

Action 
  

Action

Action 

 

Presentation

Presentation

  

  

  

Information 

 
Information 



2 
 

the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward 
to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

  B.   New policy GCA/GDA Professional and Classified Staff Positions 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to merge two policies into one.   

Action 

  C.  Rescind Policy GCKB Hiring of Principals and Assistant Principals 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to rescind Policy GCKB. 

Action 

  D. Revision of Policy GCF - Professional Staff Hiring 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the revision of Policy GCF. 

Action 

  E.  Health Advisory Committee Bylaws 
The Board will vote to adopt the HAC Bylaws. 

Action 

 10.3: Strategic Education Committee – Mr. Michael Miller  
  A. Strategic Education Committee Update 

The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members 
on the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought 
forward to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

  B. Daniel Jenkins Expansion 
The Board will discuss Daniel Jenkins Academy. 

Information  

  C. Murray LaSaine Elementary 
The Board will vote on the district’s recommendation to continue the dual track. 

Action 

  D. School Report Card Data  
The Board will receive school report card data information.  

Information 

XI. POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  

 11.1: A.  APUSH Resolution - (Ducker, Collins, Miller and Moffly) 
The Board will vote on a recommendation from four board members (Ducker, 
Collins, Miller and Moffly) to approve the APUSH Resolution. 

Action 

  B. Request to Revise Act 340 by Charleston Legislative Delegation – 
Ascue, Collins, Ducker and Moffly 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to direct General Counsel to compose a 
letter to the Charleston Legislative Delegation to revise Act 340. 

Action 

  C. Reconsideration of October 13, 2014 agenda item 10:1 M – 
Ascue, Collins, Ducker and Moffly 
The Board will revisit agenda item 10.1M – 8% Bond Resolution that was approved 
by the Board on October 13, 2014. 

Information 

XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 



 
75 Calhoun Street 

Charleston, SC 29401 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: John F. Emerson, General Counsel  
 
DATE: October 27, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  New policy merging GCA/GDA 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
  
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 

   Open  Executive 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
        
___________________________  __NA_____________________ 
Nancy J. McGinley, Ed.D   Michael L. Bobby 
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Finance, Operations &    
       Capital Programs 
 
N/A_______________________  ________________________ 
Jeffrey Borowy, Deputy for Capital   John F. Emerson, General Counsel 
Programs 
 
NA____________________________   Item voted on and   
Todd Garrett, Chair    recommended for Board 
Audit & Finance Committee                     A&F Committee on ____________ 

      
____________________________    Item voted on and   
E. Tripp Wiles, Esq., Chair   recommended for Board 
Policy and Personnel Committee              Policy and Personnel Committee 

  
 
 
 
 



 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
October 27, 2014 

 
SUBJECT:       
New policy GCA/GDA “Professional and Classified Staff Positions 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Currently CCSD policy includes two policies, GCA “Professional Staff 
Positions” and GDA “Classified Staff Positions.”  They are identical.  The 
Policy and Personnel Committee has approved a revision combining these 
two and making some other slight changes. 
 
 
DISCUSSION:   
The policy revision proposed by the Policy and Personnel Committee (the 
“Committee”) merges GCA and GDA together to create one policy that 
addresses the creation of job positions.   The revision also specifically states 
that the superintendent will require board approval for any new position at 
the level of executive director and above.  The revision requires the 
administration to report to the board a list of new positions on a quarterly 
basis.  Finally, it revises the last paragraph to indicate that the hiring 
manager will be involved in the creation of the job description. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
The Policy and Personnel Committee recommends that the board approve 
this revision merging GCA and GDA into one policy.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  
N/A 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
 N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
PREPARED BY: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
Yes 
 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
N/A 



 
75 Calhoun Street 

Charleston, SC 29401 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: John F. Emerson, General Counsel  
 
DATE: October 27, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  Rescind Policy GCKB “Hiring of Principals and Assistant 

Principals” 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
  
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 

   Open  Executive 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
        
___________________________  __NA_____________________ 
Nancy J. McGinley, Ed.D   Michael L. Bobby 
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Finance, Operations &    
       Capital Programs 
 
N/A_______________________  ________________________ 
Jeffrey Borowy, Deputy for Capital   John F. Emerson, General Counsel 
Programs 
 
NA____________________________   Item voted on and   
Todd Garrett, Chair    recommended for Board 
Audit & Finance Committee                     A&F Committee on ____________ 

      
____________________________    Item voted on and   
E. Tripp Wiles, Esq., Chair   recommended for Board 
Policy and Personnel Committee              Policy and Personnel Committee 

  
 
 
 



 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

October 27, 2014 
 

SUBJECT:       
Recommendation to rescind policy GCKB “Hiring of Principals and Assistant 
Principals 
 
BACKGROUND:   
GCKB “Hiring of Principals and Assistant Principals” reflects a process for 
hiring principals and assistant principals that includes a role for the 
constituent district boards, which is no longer the law.  Further, it restates 
and sometimes conflicts with other policy.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
Given that policy GCKB reflects powers no longer assigned to the constituent 
district boards and is also in conflict with other policies, staff recommended 
and the Policy and Personnel Committee approved rescinding the policy. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the recommendation to rescind GCKB.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  
N/A 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
 N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
PREPARED BY: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
Yes 
 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
N/A 



 
75 Calhoun Street 

Charleston, SC 29401 
 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: John F. Emerson, General Counsel  
 
DATE: October 27, 2014 
 
SUBJECT:  Revision of Policy GCF “Professional Staff Hiring” 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve committee recommendation to revise Policy 

GCF “Professional Staff Hiring” 
  
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 

   Open  Executive 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
        
___________________________  __NA_____________________ 
Nancy J. McGinley, Ed.D   Michael L. Bobby 
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Finance, Operations &    
       Capital Programs 
 
N/A_______________________  ________________________ 
Jeffrey Borowy, Deputy for Capital   John F. Emerson, General Counsel 
Programs 
 
NA____________________________   Item voted on and   
Todd Garrett, Chair    recommended for Board 
Audit & Finance Committee                     A&F Committee on ____________ 

      
____________________________    Item voted on and   
E. Tripp Wiles, Esq., Chair   recommended for Board 
Policy and Personnel Committee              Policy and Personnel Committee 

  
 
 
 



 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

October 27, 2014 
 

SUBJECT:       
Recommendation to approve recommendation to revise Policy GCF 
“Professional Staff Hiring.”  
 
BACKGROUND:   
The current version of Policy GCF “Professional Staff Hiring” erroneously 
indicates that the constituent district boards have authority over hiring at 
the school level.  It indicates that the county board will approve every new 
hire at the school level.  The policy makes reference to a criminal records 
check with the State Law Enforcement Division when CCSD uses a broader 
review.  It uses antiquated language regarding proof required of aliens of 
eligibility for hire in the U.S.   
 
DISCUSSION:   
The revision removes reference to the constituent district board.  It reduces 
the obligation of the board to approve every single hire in the schools and, 
instead, provides a monthly report to the board of hires over the prior 30 
days. Finally, the revision updates the screening process for aliens seeking 
employment.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the recommendation to revise GCF.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  
N/A 
 
FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
 N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
PREPARED BY: 
Office of General Counsel 
 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 
Yes 
 
REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
N/A 



Daniel Jenkins Academy - Collins, Ascue, Miller and Ducker 
 
Per the request of the four board members listed above, staff is asked to respond to the 
following: 
  

1. Identify mission and purpose of Jenkins Academy. 
2. Is Jenkins Academy fulfilling its mission? 
3. Review of academic performance data.  
4. Establish timeline for students to attend Jenkins. 
5. Establish grade configuration. 
6. Review current exit requirements and amend for successful and smooth 

transition back into home school. 
7. Establish a well diverse staff capable of working with and relating to students. 



Daniel Jenkins    
Creative Learning 

Center
2010‐2014 

Dr. James Winbush, Assoc. Supt.
Jennifer Coker, Principal

October 15, 2014



Mission of  DJCLC

…is to provide individualized opportunities 
and alternatives for middle grade students 
in a non‐traditional setting.  Each student 
will develop academic and social skills to 
reach his/her fullest potential with a 
comprehensive support system of 
committed and highly qualified educators. 

DJCLC opened in August  of2010 



Vision of  DJCLC

DJCLC is a place where 
every child has HOPE.

Have respect
Observe safety
Practice responsibility
Engage, Enrich, Excel!



Student Placements - DJCLC

1. Orientation is held Every Friday 
2. Middle School students on IAES (SPED)
3. Dept. Juvenile Justice (DJJ) Placements 

• coordinated with Mr. Pinckney
4. Constituent Board Hearings

• In lieu of expulsion  
5. OSP Hearing Officers

• Hearings on Level 3 offenses
• Direct Placements from Alternative 

programs outside CCSD
• Direct Placements from expulsions outside 

of CCSD



Class Size

ELA:  12:1

Math:  12:1

Science:  12:1

Social Studies:  12:1

Guidance Groups:  6:1

Reading Intervention: 5:1

Math Intervention: 8:1

PE:  12:1

Other Connections:  10:1

Advisory / WIN:  6:1



PBIS School

Positive Behavior Intervention Support is a 
collaborative (team‐based),
educative, proactive, and functional process 
to developing effective interventions for 
problem behavior.  
PBIS is not a committee, but a “Leadership 
Team”. PBIS is about changing behaviors of 
adults and the students respond based on 
the consistency of adults.



Level System for Management @ DJCLC

o Level system with 5 levels.  
• Level 1 = most restrictive 
• Level 5 = preparation to return to 

home school

o Point system used daily in classrooms:
Level 1:  > 75 points earned 
Level 2 > 80 points earned
Level 3:  > 85 points earned 
Level 4: > 90 points earned 
Level 5:  > 95 points earned 



Level up meetings @ DJCLC

o Weekly meeting
o Teams pull student data and review

o Rubric Utilized to determine level    
movement

o Rubric measures:
o Grades
o Attendance
o Points
o Referrals/HOPE/Re‐focus
o Social Skills
o Projects



Weekly Level – up sheets



Daily  
Communication 
with parents



Course Offerings

• ELA
• Math
• Science
• Social Studies  
• Drama 
• Study Island
• PE
• Edgenuity (HS Credit)
• Community Service

• Soar to Success (M-F)

• Voyager Reading (M-W-F)

• Voyager Math (2-3 days) 

• Creative Writing  (T-TH)

• First in Math (2-3 days) 

• Advisory (M / F)

• What I Need – WIN 
(T/W/TH)



Social Skill Instruction
• Overcoming Obstacles – 2x a week
• Conflict Resolution – 3x week
• Skills Streaming – 3x a week
• Anti‐Bullying class – 2x a week
• Girl’s Group – 2x a week
• Sexual Harassment Groups – 2x a week
• Anger Management – 3x a week
• 12 Essential Skills – 2x a week



Partnerships for 
Treatment Groups

Grief Counseling
Hospice of Charleston

groups rotate every 6 weeks
1 hour, 1 time a week

Alcohol and Drug Counseling
Charleston Center

groups rotate every 6 weeks
1 hour, 1 time a week

Mental Health Counseling
2 full time DMH counselors

Dr. monthly
individual and family services



Other Services

Community Service 
2 or 3 days a week

Social Worker

Attend LCC and DJJ staffing 

Bully Project
all students participate
Pre-lessons, movie, post – lesson

Health Clinic
on campus 1 day a month

Students
Faculty



Extra Activities

• Parent Night
• Dining with the Stars: 
Academic Banquet

• Promotion Ceremony
• Awards Ceremony
• Clubs 



2010 –
2011

2011 ‐
2012

2012 ‐
2013

2013 ‐
2014

Total 
students

179 191 198 222 790



2012 – 2013 2013 – 2014
Average Across 
both Years

99.9 days 84.3 days 114.1 days



Home N Students
Grade SPED

6 7 8
Buist Academy

0 0 0 0 0
Baptist Hill Middle/High 

3 0 2 1 1
Burke Middle & High

4 0 0 4 0
C E Williams Middle

8 0 4 4 0
Cario Middle

4 0 2 2 0
Ft. Johnson Middle

7 0 2 5 0
Haut Gap Middle

9 1 7 1 2
James Island Middle

16 0 5 11 3
Laing Middle

9 3 4 2 0
Lincoln Middle-High

0 0 0 0 0
Military Magnet Academy

1 0 0 1 0

Morningside ARMS Boys' Academy 24 1 11 12 3

Morningside EXCEL Girls' Academy 15 1 7 7 0
Moultrie Middle

3 0 1 2 0
Northwoods Middle

30 2 17 11 4
Sanders-Clyde Elementary/Middle

4 0 2 2 1
School of the Arts

0 0 0 0 0
Sixth Grade Academy at McNair

3 3 0 0 3
St. Andrew's Middle

11 1 5 5 2
West Ashley Middle

20 2 2 16 5
Zucker Middle

7 1 2 4 0
Burke / SGA

1 1 0 0 0
Laing / SGA 

1 1 0 0 0
Jane Simmons Elementary

1 1 0 0 0

Totals 2010-2011 181 18 73 90 24



School Total 
Grade

OSP Direct Pl Panel Other
Return 

from 10-11 Male Female Black White Hisp Other6 7 8

Baptist Hill Middle/High 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0

Burke Middle & High 9 0 3 6 4 1 0 0 4 4 5 9 0 0 0

C E Williams Middle 6 1 0 5 4 1 0 0 4 2 4 4 1 0 1

Cario Middle 9 2 1 6 8 0 0 0 1 7 1 6 2 1 0

Ft. Johnson Middle 8 0 2 6 4 0 2 0 2 5 3 6 2 0 0

Haut Gap Middle 12 2 5 5 6 0 0 0 6 9 3 8 1 3 0

James Island Middle 7 0 2 5 3 0 1 0 3 4 3 7 0 0 0

Laing Middle 10 1 5 4 5 2 0 0 3 10 0 6 4 0 0

Harbor View 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0

Military Magnet Academy 4 0 3 1 2 0 2 0 0 3 1 4 0 0 0

ARMS 24 5 5 14 8 1 0 3 12 24 0 23 0 1 0

EXCEL 19 7 5 7 1 3 0 9 6 0 19 17 1 0 1

Moultrie Middle 5 2 0 3 5 0 0 0 0 4 1 4 1 0 0

Northwoods Middle 41 4 14 23 18 0 0 0 23 27 14 39 0 0 2

Sanders-Clyde 6 1 3 2 3 0 1 0 2 2 4 5 0 0 1

St. Andrew's Middle 4 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 3 2 2 3 1 0 0

West Ashley Middle 10 0 4 6 5 0 0 0 5 8 2 10 0 0 0

Zucker Middle 12 1 7 4 5 1 3 0 3 6 6 12 0 0 0

EB Ellington 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0

Mitchell 3 3 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 2 1 3 0 0 0



School Total 
Grade

OSP Direct Pl DJJ IAES
Return 

from 11-12 Male Female Black White Hisp Other6 7 8

Baptist Hill Middle/High 4 0 2 2 3 0 0 0 1 2 2 3 0 1 0

Burke Middle & High 5 1 3 1 1 0 0 0 4 3 2 5 0 0 0

C E Williams Middle 18 4 10 4 15 0 0 0 3 12 6 12 6 0 0

Cario Middle 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0

Ft. Johnson Middle 5 0 1 4 5 3 0 0 2 4 1 4 1 0 0

Haut Gap Middle 7 0 4 3 4 0 1 0 2 6 1 6 0 1 0

James Island Middle 7 0 1 6 5 1 0 0 1 5 2 4 3 0 0

Laing Middle 6 1 2 3 3 1 0 0 2 6 0 5 1 0 0

St James Santee 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0

Military Magnet Academy 5 0 2 3 2 1 1 0 1 4 1 5 0 0 0

ARMS 40 10 13 17 19 2 2 2 15 40 0 40 0 0 0

EXCEL 15 2 7 6 5 0 0 0 10 0 15 14 0 0 1

Moultrie Middle 9 1 2 6 8 0 0 0 1 8 1 7 2 0 0

Northwoods Middle 42 8 18 16 21 3 0 1 17 24 18 40 0 1 1

Sanders-Clyde 6 3 2 1 4 0 0 0 2 3 3 6 0 0 0

St. Andrew's Middle 4 0 3 1 2 0 0 0 2 2 2 4 0 0 0

West Ashley Middle 8 0 5 3 4 0 0 0 4 6 2 8 0 0 0

Zucker Middle 14 0 4 10 3 2 0 0 9 8 6 14 0 0 0

Jane Simmons Elem 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0



Enrollment by Constituent District
Const.
District 10-11 % 11 - 12 % 12-13 % 13-14* %

D1 0 0% 2 1.2% 1 .08% 3 1.4%

D2 17 9.4% 25 15.4% 16 8.0% 15 6.8%

D3 23 12.7% 13 8.0% 12 6.0% 20 9.0%

D4 80 44.2% 76 47% 116 58.6% 117 52.7%

D9 9 5.0% 9 5.6% 7 3.5% 11 5.0%

D10 39 21.5% 21 13.0% 30 15.1% 32 14.4%

D20 10 5.5% 14 8.6% 12 6.0% 19 8.5%

D23 3 1.7% 2 1.2% 4 2.0% 5 2.2%



Enrollment by Gender

10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14

Male 123 68% 103 63.8% 135 68.1% 161 72.5%

Female 58 32% 59 36.2% 63 31.9% 61 27.5%

Total 181 162 198 222



Enrollment by Ethnicity 

Ethnicity 10-11  % 11-12 % 12-13 % 13-14 %

Black 150 82.9 % 146 90.2 % 180 90.9% 194 87.3%

White 20 11.0 % 9 5.5 % 13 6.6% 17 7.7%

Other 7 3.9 % 3 1.8 % 2 1.0% 5 2.3%

Hispanic 4 2.2 % 4 2.4 % 3 1.5% 4 1.8 %

Total 181 162 198 222



Total 
4th – 8th

ELC CPN IZLC MSLC SLC

222 4 9 52 100 57



Home School Total
Students

Grade Gender Ethnicity Disabled

4 5 6 M F Black White Hisp Other SPED 504

Angel Oak Elem. 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Blaney Elem. 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Chicora Elem. 2 0 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 1

James Simmons Elem. 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

Ladson Elem. 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Memminger Elem. 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

Mary Ford Elem. 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Minnie Hughes Elem. 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

North Charleston Elem. 3 2 1 0 3 0 3 0 0 0 1 0

Sanders Clyde Elem. 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Stiles Point Elem. 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

Stono Park Elem. 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

Total Elementary 15 7 5 3 13 0 13 2 0 0 1 2



Home Total
students

Grade Gender Ethnicity Disabled
6 7 8 M F Black White Hisp Other SPED 504

ARMS – Morningside Middle 31 8 13 10 31 0 30 0 1 0 3 6
Baptist Hill Middle/High 3 0 1 2 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0
Burke Middle/High 12 0 5 7 6 6 11 0 0 1 0 1
CE Williams Middle 8 1 4 3 5 3 7 1 0 0 0 1
Cario Middle 2 0 1 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0
EXCEL – Morningside Middle 9 2 1 6 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0
Fort Johnson Middle 7 1 2 4 5 2 6 1 0 0 0 1
Haut Gap Middle 10 1 6 3 8 2 9 0 1 0 0 5
James Island Middle 12 1 4 7 7 5 8 4 0 0 2 2
Jerry Zucker Middle 11 1 2 8 7 4 10 0 0 1 4 1
Lincoln Middle / High 3 1 1 1 3 0 2 1 0 0 0 0
Laing Middle 6 1 2 3 5 1 5 0 0 1 0 1
Military Magnet Middle / High 4 0 2 2 4 0 3 0 1 0 0 1
Moultrie Middle 7 0 2 5 7 0 4 3 0 0 0 3
Northwoods Middle 55 9 19 27 41 14 49 3 1 2 7 5
St Andrews Middle 11 0 2 9 6 5 8 3 0 0 2 2
Sanders Clyde Middle 4 1 2 1 2 2 4 0 0 0 1 0
West Ashley Middle 12 3 2 7 8 4 11 1 0 0 1 1

Total Middle Schools 207 30 71 106 148 59 181 17 4 5 20 30



Grade 
level

# of 
students 
served

Transfer to 
CCSD 
School

Expelled W/D to 
DJJ Facility

Transfer
out of 
County

8th 106 56
2 – LHA
11 – HS

10 – Rest in 13/14
33 ‐ HS for 14/15

15 7 6

7th 71 20
8 – Rest in 13/14
12 for 14/15

14
(2 LTR,  12 EXP)

3 4

6th 33 9
9 Restored for 

14/15

3 0 4

4th/5th
* 2nd Semester

12 3
Restored in 13/14

0 0 0



13

2013‐2014 Grade Speaks English as 
a Second 
Language

Native English 
Speaker

Total

4 0 7 7
5 0 5 5
6 0 30 30
7 0 71 71
8 3 95 98

Total
(Percent of Total)

3
(1.4%)

208
(98.6%)

211
(100.0%)



13

2013‐2014 Grade Free Lunch Reduced‐Price 
Lunch

Full Pay

4 7 0 0
5 4 0 1
6 29 1 0
7 61 2 8
8 81 4 13

Total
(Percent of Total)

182
(86.3%)

7
(3.3%)

22
(10.4%)



13

2013‐2014 Grade Student not 
Enrolled in 

Special Education 
Services

Student Receives 
Special Education 

Services

Total

4 6 1 7
5 5 0 5
6 27 3 30
7 62 9 71
8 89 9 98

Total
(Percent of Total)

189
(89.6%)

22
(10.4%)

211
(100.0%)



13

2013‐2014 Grade Not Met Met Exemplary
4 6 0 0
5 3 2 0
6 19 7 0
7 37 8 6
8 45 15 7

Total
(Percent of Total)

110
(71.0%)

32
(20.6%)

13
(8.4%)

All CCSD Students
4824

(24.3%)
5868

(29.6%)
9133

(46.1%)

PASS Spring 2014 ELA 
Data for All Students in 

2013‐2014 Cohort



13

2013‐2014 Grade Not Met Met Exemplary
6 4 3 0
7 8 1 0
8 15 3 0

Total
(Percent of Total)

27
(79.4%)

7
(20.6%)

0
(0.0%)

All CCSD Students
4824

(24.3%)
5868

(29.6%)
9133

(46.1%)

PASS Spring 2014 ELA Data:

Students in 2013‐2014 Cohort Enrolled at Daniel Jenkins 
on the 45th Day and Present on the First Day of Testing 



13

2013‐2014 Grade Not Met Met Exemplary

4 5 1

5 4 1

6 21 5

7 31 19 1

8 49 18
Total

(Percent of Total)
110

(71.0%)
43

(27.7%)
2

(1.3%)

All CCSD Students
5201

(26.2%)
6536

(32.9%)
8144

(41.0%)

PASS Spring 2014 Math 
Data for All Students in 

2013‐2014 Cohort



13

2013‐2014 Grade Not Met Met Exemplary
6 6 1 0
7 8 1 0
8 13 5 0

Total
(Percent of Total)

27
(79.4%)

7
(20.6%)

0
(0.0%)

All CCSD Students
5201

(26.2%)
6536

(32.9%)
8144

(41.0%)

PASS Spring 2014 Math Data:

Students in 2013‐2014 Cohort Enrolled at Daniel Jenkins 
on the 45th Day and Present on the First Day of Testing 



Grade 
level

# of 
students 
served

Transfer to 
CCSD 
School

Expelled W/D to 
DJJ Facility

Transfer
out of 
County

8th 54 5
5 – HS

0 1 0

7th 43 1 1
LTR – 1st sem

1 0

6th 18 0 0 1 0

4th/5th 6 1 0 0 0

121 7 1 3 0



Restored Level 5 Level 4 Level 3 Level 2 Level 1

8 5
*1 will Transition 

Oct. 22nd
*4 will Transition 

on Oct. 27th

13 21 34 20
* 6 of these are 
new students

• Students can move up a Level every 2 weeks.  
• Levels may drop based on discipline referrals.



Total Black White Hispanic  Other

121 109 = 
90.1%

8 = 
6.6%

2 =
1.7%

2 =
1.7%



Total
Black
Male

Black
Female

White 
Male

White 
Female

Hispanic 
Female

38
6 = 

16.2%
10 = 
27%

5 = 
13.5%

15 = 
40.5%

1 =
.03%



Completion Projects
1. Service Learning or Community 

Service Participation
– Begin on any Level 

2. Project related to Service 
Learning
– Must complete before 

restoration

3. Letter to Principal requesting 
Restoration 
– Level 4

4. Shining Star Reflection
– Level 5



Letter to 
Principal



Time to Shine



Restoration / Awards Ceremonies



R
EF

.

REF.

R R
RR

R

R
EF

.

R

R W

R

1,094 SF

2ND GRADE
CLASSROOM

1,083 SF

3RD GRADE
CLASSROOM

927 SF

4TH GRADE
CLASSROOM

756 SF

5TH GRADE
CLASSROOM

2,742 SF

DINING

878 SF

COMPUTER
RM

1,086 SF

UPPER E
MONTESSORI

1,096 SF

UPPER E
MONTESSORI

1,028 SF

LOWER E
MONTESSORI

1,021 SF

LOWER E
MONTESSORI

1,288 SF

LOWER E
MONTESSORI

1,092 SF

LOWER E
MONTESSORI

926 SF

PRIMARY
MONTESSORI

954 SF

PRIMARY
MONTESSORI

949 SF

PRIMARY
MONTESSORI

938 SF

PRIMARY
MONTESSORI

420 SF

SM GROUP
ROOM

942 SF

KINDERGARTEN
CLASSROOM

2

948 SF

PRE-KINDERGARTEN
CLASSROOM

1

1,558 SF

FLEX RM

1,284 SF

MEDIA
CENTER

302 SF

VESTIBULE

309 SF

CLINIC

216 SF

FLEX

255 SF

VOLUNTEER

829 SF

RECEPTION

102 SF

RECORDS

382 SF

MAIL RM

376 SF

CONFERENCE

309 SF

PRINCIPAL

1,362 SF

COMMONS

726 SF

MUSIC 695 SF

SMALL
GROUP RM 695 SF

SMALL
GROUP RM 766 SF

ART

108 SF

OFFICE

1,295 SF

COMMONS

948 SF

1ST GRADE
CLASSROOM

3

679 SF

COMMONS

Department Legend

TRADITIONAL
PROGRAM
SHARED
ACADEMIC
MONTESSORI
PROGRAM
RESTROOM
SUPPORT
CIRCULATION

KITCHEN

R
EV

. N
o .

JOB NUMBER:
GLICK/BOEHM & ASSOCIATES, INC.

D
AT

E
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

PROJECT MGR.:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY:
APPROVED BY:
DATE ISSUED FOR:

COPYRIGHT  ©

I:\
14

10
\1

 D
es

ig
n\

1.
2 

D
ra

w
in

gs
\1

.2
.2

 S
ch

em
at

ic
\C

O
LO

R
 P

LA
N

\M
LE

S 
C

ol
or

 P
la

n.
rv

t
9/

25
/2

01
4 

3:
48

:0
1 

PM

1410

09/26/14

MN
MN

M
UR

RA
Y 

LA
SA

IN
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

RY
SC

HO
O

L

A1

MN

PRESENTATION

69
1 

R
IV

ER
LA

N
D

 D
R

IV
E

C
H

A
R

LE
ST

O
N

, S
O

U
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 2

94
12

C
H

A
R

LE
ST

O
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

2014

MN



 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

  
TO: CCSD Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Terri H. Nichols, Associate Superintendent, ELC 
  
DATE:           October 22, 2014 
  
SUBJECT:       Montessori and Traditional Education at Murray LaSaine ES 
  
    
 
 
     
    
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 
   Open  Executive 
    
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 

   

Nancy J. McGinley   Michael Bobby 
Superintendent of Schools   Chief of Financial & Operations 

Officer 
    
    

William H. Lewis     
COO Capital Programs     
 
    
    

Todd Garrett 
Audit & Finance Committee 

  Tripp Wiles 
Policy & Personnel Committee 

 
    
    

Michael Miller - Chair, Strategic 
Education Committee 

   

 



 
 
DEPARTMENT: Elementary Learning Community 
  
DATE: October 22, 2014 
  
  
TOPIC:     
Programming at Murray LaSaine Elementary School 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Board approved the creation of a pilot program for Montessori at Murray LaSaine 
Elementary School in November 2012.  This pilot entailed opening five (5) Montessori 
classrooms in the Fall 2013.  The recommendation also included the plan to move 
Murray LaSaine Elementary School to a swing space in the Summer of 2014 so that the 
school could undergo renovations. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
Currently there are both traditional and Montessori classes on a swing campus at the 
old Stiles Point Elementary School.  The attached chart shows the current number of 
traditional and Montessori classroom and students.   
 
The floor plan of the renovated Murray LaSaine Elementary School is also attached to 
this agenda item.  There is space for all current traditional and Montessori classrooms in 
the renovated building which is scheduled to open August 2015. 
 
It should be noted that Montessori middle grades cannot be accommodated at Murray 
LaSaine Elementary School, and to be fair and equitable, James Island should have a 
Pre-K – Grade 8 solution just like the other zones, as this is a true Montessori program. 
      
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Continue to operate both traditional CD-5 and Montessori Primary, Lower El and Upper 
El programs under one roof at Murray LaSaine Elementary School. 
 
      
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  
GOF 
      
 
FUTURE BUDGET IMPACT  



Murray LaSaine  
 

Traditional 
 

Grade # of Classes # of Students 
CD 1 13
K 1 25
1st 2 27
2nd 1 9
3rd 1 12
4th 1 11
5th 1 11
Total 8 108

 

      
 
 

Montessori 
 

Grade # of Classes # of Students
Primary 3 64
Lower EL 3 73
Upper EL 1 20
Total 7 157

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



























































































































































         October 20, 2014 
 
Memorandum To The Charleston County School Board of Trustees  
 
Subject:   Board Agenda:  Request to amend Act 340 of 1967.  The Board will 

consider a revision to Act 340.  Type of Request:  Action. 
 
From:    Moffly, Ducker, Collins and Ascue. 
 
1. Discussion:  The existing language of Act 340 of 1967, Section 3 states: 
 
“(A) The members of the board shall receive a per diem allowance of twenty-five dollars 
for meetings actually attended, not exceeding fifty meetings in any calendar year and 
mileage at the rate of nine cents per mile for each mile of travel from the place of his 
residence to and from such meetings” (As last amended by Act 142 of 1975, is further 
amended by Act 230 of 1983) A majority of the board members shall constitute the 
action of the board. “Any member who is absent from five consecutive meetings of the 
board within one year without just cause may be removed from the board upon a majority 
vote of the members.” (As last amended by Act 230 of 1983, is further amended by Act 
581 of 1984) The terms of office of the members of the county board of education of 
Charleston County shall be terminated on June 30, 1967. 
 
“(B) Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the members of the respective boards 
of trustees of the several constituent districts shall receive a per diem allowance of fifteen 
dollars for meetings actually attended, not exceeding fifty meetings per year.” (As last 
amended by Act 142 of 1975, is further amended by Act 230 of 1983) 

 
2. A review of the legislation reveals the following deficiencies: 
 

a. The provisions specifying the per diem for board members has not been 
updated since 1983. 

b. The mileage rate does not match the Federal Standard. 
c. With the restructure of the Board, most members exceed the annual 50 

meeting cap imposed by the legislation. 
 

Item 3(A) and 3(B) of Section 3 of Act 340 of 1967, as last amended by Act 230 of 1983, 
requires a revision. 
 
3. Proposed revision:  The proposed legislation deletes the requirement for a specific per 

diem amount and rate for travel.  If passed by the Legislation and signed by the 
Governor, the Board would construct a policy to address the compensation and travel 
for county and constituent board members.  Section 3 is revised to state: 
 
(A) The members of the board shall receive a per diem allowance for meetings 
actually attended, and mileage for each mile of travel from the place of his residence 
to and from such meetings. A majority of the board members shall constitute the 



action of the board. Any member who is absent from five consecutive meetings of the 
board within one year without just cause may be removed from the board upon a 
majority vote of the members.”  

 
(B) Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, the members of the respective 
boards of trustees of the several constituent districts shall receive a per diem 
allowance for meetings actually attended, and mileage from the place of his residence 
to and from such meetings.” 

 
4. Recommendation:  The General Counsel shall compose a letter to the Charleston 

Legislative Delegation signed by the Board Chair requesting that they enact the 
proposed revisions. 

 




















































































	10-27-14 Agenda
	10.2B Action Item merge GCA and GDA
	TO:  Board of Trustees

	10.2C Action Item to rescind GCKB
	TO:  Board of Trustees

	10.2D Action Item to revise GCF
	TO:  Board of Trustees

	10.3B-1 Daniel Jenkins Academy
	10.3B-2 Daniel Jenkins CLC13.14 EOY Powerpoint
	�Daniel Jenkins    Creative Learning Center�2010-2014 ��Dr. James Winbush, Assoc. Supt.�Jennifer Coker, Principal�October 15, 2014��
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Weekly Level – up sheets
	Daily  Communication with parents
	Slide Number 11
	Social Skill Instruction
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Extra Activities
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Enrollment by Constituent District
	Enrollment by Gender
	Enrollment by Ethnicity 
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	13
	13
	13
	13
	13
	13
	13
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Completion Projects
	Letter to Principal
	Time to Shine
	Restoration / Awards Ceremonies

	10.3B-3MLES Accepted Floor Plan - September 25 2014
	10.3C Murray LaSaine Action Item
	11.1A APUSH 1
	11.1A APUSH 2
	11.1B Act_340_agenda_2_Oct._27-1_Final
	11.1C - 8% Bond Resolution

